
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 11/5/2013 3:25:48 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E gas GRC 

Thank you very much! 

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.couc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997 

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 3:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: PG&E gas GRC 

The application number for the 2011-2014 Gas Transmission and Storage (GT&S) rate case 
was A.09-09-013 and the decision number is D.l 1-04-031. PG&E's gas distribution costs are 
litigated as part of the GRC. 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 3:10 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: PG&E gas GRC 

Shilpa - what was the application number for the last rate case ? 

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 2:55 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: PG&E gas GRC 

SB GT&S 0255169 

mailto:SRRd@pge.com


Hi Brian, 

I forget, what do you call your application for gas transmission and distribution costs? 
The one that's similar to a GRC. PG&E's regular GRC only covers electricity. I 
wanted to put that case in my OIR. Do you also have the application number for the 
last one? 

Thanks, 

Marzia Zafar - Director. Policy & Planning Division 

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997 

PG&E45 committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please VISIT http://www.pge:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/ 
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